Tim Rainford

From: Andrew Harker <Andrew.Harker@darlington.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 January 2020 09:19

To: Erin Robson

Cc: Dave Coates

Subject: Bank Top Station

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL
Hello Erin

In advance of our meeting this afternoon, the main residential amenity issues that we consider to
be given further thought are:

Impact on outlook from the properties

Proximity distance between properties and the car park (overbearingness)
Overlooking concerns

Noise, nuisance and disturbance from activities associated with the car park
Security/antisocial behaviour

Impact of the egress onto Garbutt Square

Other matters related to the scale and footprint of the building and its design when viewed from
Neasham Road (materials etc)

At the meeting discussions took place over the rationale for number of parking spaces; the siting
of the building in close proximity to the listed station and it is acknowledged that these have yet to
be finalised

With regard to separation distances between the new building and the properties on Appleby
Close, which are a mix of four and three storey flatted development and two storey dwellings,
consideration needs to be given to reducing the overall impact of the development as much as
possible. Suggestions made at the meeting included some external improvements to the facades
that face onto the properties; a stepped design of the building; repositioning the section of the
building on Garbutt Square further north, lowering the access and the building etc

Whilst the relationship between the four storey flats and the new building is also an important
relationship, the visual impact of the building on the two storey dwellings on Garbutt Square is
critical. We consider that the separation distance between these two storey dwellings and a new
four storey building should be 33m to reduce its overbearingness and onto decrease the extent of
overlooking. If the building could be reduce to three storeys, the separation distance would drop to
27m and if two storeys this would decrease further to 21m. We would also have to take into
account any differences in finished floor levels, which have yet to be confirmed.

With regard to the relationship with the four storey flats, we would expect a distance of between
21 to 25 metres, dependent on floor level distances and the design of the building

Hopefully, we will be able to reach an agreement this afternoon over some wording to help the bid
exercise to progress but the issues above are those which need to continue to be considered and
we look forward to working with you and your colleagues on these matters

Kind regards



Andrew Harker

Planning Officer

Development Management Team
Economic Growth Group

01325 406488

Internal Extension 6488
andrew.harker@darlington gov.uk

PLEASE SEE NEW TELEPHONE NUMBER
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Notes

© AKA ARCHITECTS GROUP LTD

u THIS DRAWING IS THE SUBJECT OF COPYRIGHT WHICH VESTS IN AKA ARCHITECTS
GROUP LTD. IT IS AN INFRINGEMENT OF COPYRIGHT TO REPRODUCE THIS DRAWING,
BY WHATEVER MEANS, INCLUDING ELECTRONIC, WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN
CONSENT OF AKA ARCHITECTS GROUP LTD WHICH RESERVES ALL ITS RIGHTS.

AKAARCHITECTS GROUP LTD ASSERTS ITS RIGHTS TO BE IDENTIFIED AS THE AUTHOR
OF THIS DESIGN.

ALL DRAWINGS, IMAGES AND MODELS ARE SUBJECT TO THE COPYRIGHT, DESIGNS &
PATENTS ACT 1988

m DRAWING NOT TO BE SCALED.

» REPORT ERRORS & OMISSIONS TO ARCHITECT.

u CHECK ALL DIMENSIONS ON SITE.

= DRAWING TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH HEALTHAND SAFETY PLAN AND ALL
RELEVANT RISK ASSESSMENTS.

Safety Health and Environmental Information Box

In addition to the hazard/risks normally associated with the types of work detailed on this drawing
take note of below. It is assumed that all works on this drawing will be carried out by a competent
contractor working, where appropriate, to an appropriate method statement.

Residual Risks

Key Plan
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02 Revised Client Issue. 21/01/2020 JD KB

01 Client Issue. 16/01/2020 JD KB
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